## The Giddings News

May 30, 1941

## SECTION HOUSE MOVED

L. M. Smith has purchased the section house in which he and family have been residing. The building has been moved to some adjacent lots where he will continue to eccupy it. The railroad is discontinuing providing dwelling huses for section foremen as well as box cars for section hands. Such houses and box cars are being sold and moved off the railway right-of-way. The Smith house was formerly the passenger depot for many years.